



## ***Student Learning Assessment Team (SLAT):***

**Meeting Minutes: August 5, 2020**

**Time Started: 11:30 am**

**Time Ended: 12:28 pm**

### **Members Present:**

Brian McCallum  
Brandy Unruh

Samantha Sanger  
Perla Salazar

### **Members Absent:**

Chris Turpin  
Chip Marcy  
Bradley Sisk

### **Issues:**

- I. Minutes: Minutes postponed for next meeting.
- II. Gen Ed Report (Chris): No Report.
- III. SLAT members: SLAT members are staying the same for this coming year. We need to recruit for new members.
- IV. Adjunct Assessment Training/Workshops: Adjunct assessment training/workshop will be online. We will do two trainings: one on Aug 13th at 6:00 pm and one on Aug 27th at 8:00 pm. These meeting will be through Zoom geared towards adjuncts but available to everyone.
- V. New module: The new module for this academic year needs to go up. We also need to make sure the new rubrics are updated. The old rubrics need to be taken down and replaced with the new rubrics. Brian will make the new module.



- VI. Attendance: We need to make sure attendance is taken on all our workshops. Brandy will take care of taking attendance.
- VII. Breakout rooms: We need to create breakout rooms for the different workshops.
- VIII. Assessment Template: There is an updated template for this academic year. Samantha will be adding it to Canvas shell Faculty Policies and Procedures. However, the updates are minor and towards the top of the template. If faculty want to use last year's template, they can.
- IX. New business: no new business.

**Next Meeting:**

The next meeting of this committee will be August 24, 2020 at 2:30 pm.